Vavra, Zdendk <zdenek.vavraflupmd.eu=

INTRANET

ON16-01-02057 (¢.objednavky) pro UPMD

Pekarkova, Simona SIMPE <simona.pekarkavaidradiorinter crs B. cervenco 2016 10 .49
Komu: "Vavra, Zdenék” <zdenck vavrailupmd.cu=

Dobry den
polyrzujl phpetr Vasi objednavky

Prej pékny den a jsem:s po2dravem

Simona Pekarkova

RADIOMETER s.r.o.
HR & BO Assistant

HemoCue Support

Krenowva 3

162 00 Praha 6

+420°220 400 301
office@radiometer.cz

www. radiometer.cz

From: Vavra, Zdenék [mailto:zdenes vavaduomd e
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:36 AM

To: RCZE Cffice

Subject: ON16-01-02057 [{.obje navky) o LPND

[CAovany lexf byl skl

Plzase be advised that this email may contan canidental infoomason. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify us by email by replying to the sendor and delele tus message, The sender disclaims that the content of this
email conslitutes an offer to enter nto, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not
invalidate the binding effect af any digial or ather 2lectironms repraduction of a manual signature that 1s included in
any attachmant.



